From: Gabriela Ledford

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 9:31 AM

To: Travis Hastay; April Dotson

Subject: FW: Eastside Elementary Trip Generation
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Gabriela Ledford, E.I. | Project Engineer | NV5
11801 Research Drive, Alachua, FL 32615 | P: (386) 518-5137

NV3

Beyond Engineering | Florida Region
Electronic Communications Disclaimer

From: Cobi Wood <Cobi.Wood@nv5.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 9:29 AM

To: Gabriela Ledford <Gabriela.Ledford@nv5.com>
Cc: Nicholle Brockish <Nicholle.Brockish@nv5.com>
Subject: Eastside Elementary Trip Generation



http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/

Table 1 | Trip Generation

Trip Generation - Niblack Elementary School Redevelopmer

) AM Peak Hour of Generator PM Pq
LandUse | ITELU Code :t 1’;1':;2 Tl In out | _
(54%) (46%)
Elementary
School 520 713 535 289 246 321
(Existing)
Elementary
School 520 725 544 294 251 326
(Proposed)
Net New Trips 9 5 5 5

Table 2 | Trip Generation based on Traffic Volum

Trip Generation - Niblack Elementary School Redevelopmer

Variable AM Peak Hour of Generator PM P«
Land Use ITE LU Code
Students Total In Out Total
Elementary
School 520 713 402 222 180 228
(Existing)
Elementary
School 520 725 409 226 183 232
(Proposed)

Net New Trips




Thanks,
Cobi Wood | Project Engineer | NV5

11801 Research Drive | Alachua, FL, 32615 | O: (352) 331-1976 | D: (386) 518-6523

NIVIS

Beyond Engineering | Florida Region
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
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Table 1 | Trip Generation

Trip Generation - Niblack Elementary Schaol Redevelopment

) AM Peak Hour of Generator | PM Peak Hour of Generator
LandUse | ITELU Code | V2riaPle In Out In Out
Students | Total Total
(54%) | (46%) (46%) | (54%)
Elementary
School 520 713 535 289 | 246 | 321 | 148 173
(Existing)
Elementary
School 520 725 544 204 | 251 | 326 | 150 176
(Proposed)
Net New Trips 9 5 5 5 2 3

Table 2 | Trip Generation based on Traffic Volumes

Trip Generation - Niblack Elementary Schaol Redevelopment

Variable | AM Peak Hour of Generator | PM Peak Hour of Generator
LandUse | ITELU Code
Students | Total In Out | Total | In out
Elementary
School 520 713 402 222 180 228 85 143
(Existing)
Elementary
School 520 725 409 226 183 232 86 145
(Proposed)
Net New Trips 7 4 3 4 1 2
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